From: Doris Millan (CEC Secretariat)

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 2:35 PM

To: Submitters

Cc: Paolo Solano; Esteban Salcedo; Caitlin McCoy

Subject: RE: Extension - Draft Factual Record on SEM-21-002 (Vaquita Porpoise)

Dear Submitters,

Attached please find the Secretariat’s acknowledgement of receipt of
Mexico’s notification that a 60-day extension is required to provide
information for the development of the SEM-21-002 (Vaquita porpoise)
factual record (i.e. by 18 December 2024).

Yours sincerely,
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Estimados Peticionarios:

Sirvase encontrar adjunto el acuse de recibo de la notificacién de México
en el que requiere una prorroga de 60 dias, es decir, a mas tardar el 18 de
diciembre de 2024, para proporcionar informacidn para la elaboracién del
expediente de hechos SEM-21-002 (Vaquita marina).

Atentamente,

Doris Millan

Assistant to the Director, Legal Affairs and SEM Unit

Asistente del Director, Asuntos juridicos y Unidad SEM

Adjointe au directeur, Affaires juridiques et Communications (SEM)
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http://www.cec.org/news-sign-up/
http://www.cec.org/es/suscribase/
http://www.cec.org/fr/inscrivez-vous/
http://cec.org/
https://www.facebook.com/CECconnect
https://www.instagram.com/cecnorthamerica/?hl=en
https://twitter.com/CECweb?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://ca.linkedin.com/company/commission-for-environmental-cooperation-of-north-america
https://www.youtube.com/user/CECweb
https://cecweb.medium.com/

